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N’elson; Robert P.

From: Briganti, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 4.44 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Drafting Request

Attachments: 07-18641.pdf; 07s01181.pdf

Bob,

Senator Risser has requested that 2007 Senate Bill 126 be redrafted for introduction during the 2009
Legislative Session.
This bii relates to notification of the state regarding a medical maipractice ciaim.

Please draft the bill to include the substitute amendment adopted by the Senate.

Thank you.

Sarah

07-18641.pdf (15 07501181.pdf (11
KB) KB)

Sarah Briganti

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
220 South, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707
(608)266-1627
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1 AN ACT to amend 893.80 (Im) and 893.82 (5m) of the statutes; relating to:

7 2 notification to the state and certain public agencies regarding a medical
v
~ gz 3 malpractice claim.
jnset —
L 4 7 The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
X v
4 SEecTION 1. 893.80 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 v 893.80 (1m) With regard to a claim to recover damages for medical malpractice,

v
6 the time-period-under provisions of sub. (1) {a)-shall-be-180-days-after-discovery-of
7 the-injury-or-the-date-on-which;-in-the-exercise-of reasonable-diligence-the-injury

8
v
9 giving rise-to-the-elaim do not apply. The time periods that apply for commencing an
v v
10 action under this section for damages for medical malpractice are the time periods
v y v o/ v v v
11 under ss. 893.55 (1m), (2). and (3) and 893.56.,

12 SecTION 2. 893.82 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 2

vV 893.82 (5m) With regard to a claim to recover damages for medical malpractice,

v Voo /
the time-periods-under provisions of subs. (3). (3m). and (4) shall-be-180-days-after

# s
\ v ¢ ¥
the-injury do not apply. The time periods for commencing an action under this section

v v oy
for damages for medical malpractice are the time periods under ss. 893.55 (1m), (2).

v v
and (3) and 893.56./

SectION 3. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to acts or omissions that occur on the effective date of
this subsection. v’

/

(END)
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to amend 893.82 (5m) of the statute7 relatlw of the {\{e
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N Anal lysis by the gISlatzve R ference Bureau \ 0,

"~/ Under urrent law, if a persgn is injured as the result of medical malpgactice,
he or she must commence an action to recover his or her damages within three years

from the date of the injury o w%hm one year/from the date thia} the injury was
iscovered or sh u]d have ~

action within one year from E{he date that the person was aware of the object or V,should
have been aware, within three years from the date of the injury, or within one year
from the date that the injury was discovered, whichever is later. s

Also under current law, if a person wants to bring a civil action against an
officer, employee, or agent of the sf:?ate or an act committed in the course of the

the@me date, | aa

i t) If the claim is to recover/
F s extended to 180 days afger
e been discovared
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officer’s, employee’ or agent’s duties,/ he person must first serve a notice of the
claim wz,th the attgrney genera w1thm 1; 0’ days after the date of the act.
} circumstances of the act that gave W
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injured as the result o medical malpr ct1cefby a Sfmi:e officer, employee, or agent
commence that action within the same time period that is required when the claim |

e PUPRT < PN |
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as \i

/ an appendix to this bill. -
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do|
enact as foIIows inclhude
line in
1 SECTION 1 893 82 (5m) of the st/atutes is amended to read: insert
2 893.82 (5m) Wrch f%ard to a ﬂgum to recover damages for medical malpractice, |
3 the time periods under subs. CS*)“; ( m), and (4) shall-be-180-days-after-discovery of the
4 injury-or-the-date on- i@%lﬂ theex&gcase of reasonable diligence; the-injury-should \
-9 | e-injury for X“\
% y . |
6 serving a noticeof a claim upon the attorney gerie: al do not apply. The time periods \
m.i“@’%” %
7 that apply to commencing an action against a state officer, employee. or agent for j%
'8 damages for medical malpractice are the time periods under s.893.55 (1m). (2). and
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Neison, Robert P.

From: Briganti; Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 2:24 PM
To: Nelson; Robert P.

Subject: Re-draft of LRB 0081

Attachments: PRELIMINARY -DRAFT of 180 days.doc

PRELIMINARY
IRAFT of 180 days...

Bob,
Senator Risser has requested that LRB 0061 be redrafted according to the attached.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sarah

Sarah Briganti

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
220 South, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707
(608)266-1627



PRELIMINARY DRAFT — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 893.80 (1m) and 893.82 (5m) of the statutes; relating to:

notification to the state and certain public agencies regarding a medical

malpractice claim.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a person is injured as the result of medical malpractice, he or she
must commence an action to recover his or her damages within three years from the date
of the injury or within one year from the date that the injury was discovered or should
have been discovered, but not more than five years after the date of the act or omission
that caused the injury. However, if a health care provider conceals an act from the person
that resulted in the injury, the injured person must commence the action within one year
from the date that the concealment was discovered or should have been discovered,
within three years from the date of the injury, or within one year from the date that the
injury was discovered, whichever is later. In addition, under current law, if a foreign
object is left in a person’s body, the person must commence the medical malpractice
action within one year from the date that the person was aware of the object or should
have been aware, within three years from the date of the injury, or within one year from
the date that the injury was discovered, whichever is later.

Also under current law, if a person wants to bring a civil action against an officer,
employee, or agent of the state or against a volunteer fire company, political corporation,
or governmental subdivision or it’s officers, employees, or agents for an act committed in
the course of the officer’s, employee’s, or agent’s duties, the person must first serve a
notice of the claim with the attorney general or on the fire company, corporation, or
subdivision, and on their officer, employee, or agent within 120 days after the date of the
act. If the claim is to recover damages for medical malpractice, the period to serve the
notice of a claim is extended to 180 days after the injury was discovered or should have
been discovered.

This bill removes the requirement that a person must serve the notice of a claim for
medical malpractice on the attorney general or on a volunteer fire company, political
corporation, or governmental subdivision and its officers, employees, or agents within
180 days after the injury. Instead, the bill requires a person who was injured as the result
of the medical malpractice to commence that action within the same time period that is
required when the claim is against a private health care provider.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix
to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as
Sollows:

SEcTION 1. 893.80 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:
893.80 (1m) With regard to a claim to recover damages for medical malpractice, the time

peﬁed—aﬁdef provmmns of sub (1) (a) M@mﬁ%ﬂw




H
;
/
H

do not apply. The time periods that appl for commencm an actlon under this sectlon for
damages for medical malpractice are the time periods under ss. 893.55 (1m), (2). and (3)
and 893.56.

Notwithstanding the limits under subsection (3), damages recoverable against health care

providers and an-emplovee of a health care provider;-acting within the scope of his or her
employvment and providing health care services covered under this subsection, shall be
governed by the limits of 5.893.82(6).

SECTION 2. 893.82 (5m) of the statutes is amended to read:
893.82 (5m) With regard to a claim to recover damages for medical malpractice, the time

peﬂeéﬂmdef prowsmns of subs (3), L_)_, and (4) shaH—be—}S&éays—aﬁef—dfseeveryLef

apply. The time periods for commencing an action under this sectlon for damages for
medical malpractice are the time periods under ss. 893.55 (1m), (2), and (3) and 893.56.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to acts or omissions that occur on the effective date of this

subsection.
(END)

//g;\ctmn 2: 893.80 (3m) is created to read: E\‘\\\\
/
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AN ACT to amend 893.80 (1m) and 893.82 (5m) of the statutes; relating to:

1

2 notification to the state and certain public agencies regarding a medical
, o AN
@ malpractice claim 5 o le= 7

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if a person is injured as the result of medical malpractice,
he or she must commence an action to recover his or her damages within three years
from the date of the injury or within one year from the date that the injury was
discovered or should have been discovered, but not more than five years after the
date of the act or omission that caused the injury. However, if a health care provider
conceals an act from the person that resulted in the injury, the injured person must
commence the action within one year from the date that the concealment was
discovered or should have been discovered, within three years from the date of the
injury, or within one year from the date that the injury was discovered, whichever
is later. In addition, under current law, if a foreign object is left in a person’s body,
the person must commence the medical malpractice action within one year from the
date that the person was aware of the object or should have been aware, within three
years from the date of the injury, or within one year from the date that the injury was
discovered, whichever is later.

Also under current law, if a person wants to bring a civil action against an
officer, employee, or agent of the state or against a volunteer fire company, political
corporation, or governmental subdivision or it’s officers, employees, or agents for an
act committed in the course of the officer’s, employee’s, or agent’s duties, the person
must first serve a notice of the claim with the attorney general or on the fire company,




£
[neer!

4

i

12009 - 2010 Legislature

LRB-0061/P1
RPN:bjk:rs

i
DO
p o

corporation, or subdivision, and on their officer, employee, or agent within 120 days
after the date of the act. If the claim is to recover damages for medical malpractice,
the period to serve the notice of a claim is extended to 180 days after the injury was
discovered or should have been discovered.

This bill removes the requirement that a person must serve the notice of a claim
for medical malpractice on the attorney general or on a volunteer fire company,
political corporation, or governmental subdivision and its officers, employees, or
agents within 180 days after the injury. Instead, the bill requires a person who was
injured as the result of the medical malpractice to commence that action within the
same time period that is required when the claim is against a private health care
provide

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v/

SEcTION 1. 893.80 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

893.80 (1m) With regard to a claim to recover damages for medical malpractice,

the time-peried-under provisions of sub. (1) (a)-shall be-180-days-after discoveryof

giving riseto-the-elaim do not apply. The time periods that apply for commencing an

%

action under this section for damages for medical malpractice are the time periods
under ss. 893.55 (1m), (2), and (3) and 893.56.

SECTION 2. 893.82 (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

893.82 (bm) With regard to a claim to recover damages for medical malpractice,

the time periodsunder provisions of subs. (3), (3m), and (4) shall be-180-days-after

theinjury do not apply. The time periods for commencing an action under this section
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SECTION 2

for damages for medical malpractice are the time periods under ss. 893.55 (1m), (2),
and (3) and 893.56.

SecTiON 3. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to acts or omissions that occur on the effective date of
this subsection.

{(END)
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insert anl:
Current law li%%tg the amount that may be recoveréid in a civil action against

local governments and political corporations and their officers, agents, or employees

to $50,000, and against volunteer fire companies and th\eir officers, agents, or
employees to $25,000. Currentlaw also limits the amount that may be recovered in

a civil action against state officers;.agents, or employees to $250,000.

This bill wealdraisy the limit on the amount that may be recovered in a civil
action against local governments, @fﬁ)li‘cical corporations% and their officers,

agents, or employees to the amount allowed against state officers, agents, or

f%ﬁfﬂfggx» s

employees, $250,000, if the action was related to the provision of health care services,
the local governmen;@f)%itical corporation providedealth care services, and the
officer, agent, or emﬁloyee who provided the health care services was acting within
the scope of his or her duties.

insert 2-8: ,

SEcTION 1. 893.80 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

893.80 (3m) Notwithstanding the limits on the amount recoverable under sub.
(3), in a civil action for damages resulting from an act or omission while providing
health care services against a health care provider, as defined in s. 146.81 (1), or
against an officer, agent, or employee of a health care provider acting within the
scope of his or her duties and providing health care services covered under this

section, shall be governed by the limits on the amount recoverable under s. 893.82

(6).



Duerst, Christina

From: Briganti, Sarah

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 3:45 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0061/1 Topic: State medical malpractice claim notification

Please Jacket LRB 09-0061/1 for the SENATE.



